
New RFP Questions 

Q:  Is the RFP Briefing on 9/8/15 for new buildings only? 

A: the RFP is for new projects or expansion of existing projects.  Funding can be used for 

acquisition of a building, to rehab or build, or to rent/lease buildings or units. 

Q:  Regarding partnering – has that been tested and tried with other organizations in the past? 

A: Yes.  

Q:  Regarding the youth ages 18-24 – what if they are accepted into the program and they turn 25, 

what happens to them? 

A:  HUD defines “youth” as 18-24, so the City is seeking new projects targeting young adults.  

Young people would be able to remain in the program if they turned 25 while enrolled.  

Q:  Is it possible for a non-profit to partner with a for-profit? 

A: Yes. A non-profit can partner with a for-profit as long as the non-profit is the applicant for the 

funds. 

Q:  Are you able to deny clients that OSH refers? 

A:  This refers to the requirement to accept all referrals from OSH.  If a client is referred to your 

project and when you meet with the person, you determine s/he is not eligible or is not an 

appropriate fit for your program, you would need to refer the client back to OSH for review. In 

some cases, if the person is eligible, OSH will require you to accept the referral; in other cases, 

we would reassess and refer to an appropriate program. 

Q:  Are these clients eligible to participate in PHA process such as HCV and Blueprint? 

A: Families may be able to apply for PHA resources while in the Rapid Re-housing Program. If 

they are ending their term of receiving assistance and require additional assistance, OSH will 

work with the project to identify other housing options so the family remains housed. 

Q:  Are there income requirements for Rapid Re-housing (RRH)? 

A: This refers to the question about whether a household needs a minimum amount of income 

to be admitted to the Rapid Re-housing Program.  OSH has identified that a minimum of 

$600/monthly is optimal for a household to be successful in the program, but each applicant is 

reviewed on a case by case basis.  

Q:  Is there any City funding in this RFP? 

A: No. The funding made available through this RFP is HUD Continuum of Care (formerly known 

as McKinney). 



Q:  If there were several organizations in the same community, doing the same project – is there a 

limitation as to how many organizations can be within a community requesting funding? 

A: No. The selection of projects for funding is based on the most competitive submission. 

Q:  Can you new agencies partner with agencies that are already funded? 

A: Yes. The  organizations that received funding in 2014 can be found on our website under  
“CoC Funding” at http://www.phila.gov/osh/aboutus/Pages/COC.aspx  
 

Q:  Are these new funds? 

 

A:  The funds may either be new funds made available by HUD; or reallocation of existing CoC 

funds.  

Q:  On page 7 Supportive Services – we could apply for these services if we have a building that is 

rehabilitated, but wanted to specialize on supportive services? Can we come in just for that? 

 

A:  No. The RFP allows supportive services to be 20% of the total request so you would need to 

request funding in other categories in order to be eligible to request supportive service funding. 

Q:  Explain the 25% Match? 

 

A: If you ask for $100,000, you will need to demonstrate you have cash or in-kind commitments 

totaling $25,000.  Whatever you use for match must be eligible to be paid for under the CoC 

Program.  

Q:  Do we have to use the match or just have it? 

 

A: It has to be documented prior to getting a grant award; and on an annual basis, you must 

document that it was used toward the program.  

Q:  Are there statistics on how many people increased their income and are able to sustain their rent? 

 

A:  Feel free to visit: http://www.icphusa.org/index.asp?page=16&report=123&pg=136 

Q:  Match & Leverage – what is the difference? 

 

A: 25% Match is required, but anything over that can be counted as leverage. Match can be 
equity or value in property.  Match - For projects funded under the CoC Program interim rule, 
match is actual cash or in-kind resources contributed to the grant. All costs paid for with 
matching funds must be for activities that are eligible under the CoC Program, even if the 
recipient is not receiving CoC Program grant funds for that activity. All grant funds must be 
matched with an amount no less than 25% of the awarded grant amount (excluding the amount 
awarded to the leasing budget line item) with cash or in-kind resources. Match resources may 
be from public (not statutorily prohibited by the funding agency from being used as a match) or 

http://www.phila.gov/osh/aboutus/Pages/COC.aspx
http://www.icphusa.org/index.asp?page=16&report=123&pg=136


private resources. Leverage – it is separate and distinct from matching; cash or in-kind 
contribution in excess of the minimum required match; can be any financial assistance from 
public or private resources. 

 
Q:  Is this for Philadelphia County only? 

 

A: Yes. This funding is for projects in Philadelphia County only. 

Q:  RRH – can they be apartments or rooms? 

 

A: Apartments.  Each client needs to have their own lease. 

Q:  How does an organization go about recruiting landlords for RRH? 

A: An organization can use their existing relationships they have with landlords and/or property 

managers to provide housing to Rapid Re-housing clients, or an organization can conduct a 

Rapid Re-housing landlord recruitment session to inform prospective landlords of the benefits of 

renting to Rapid Re-housing households.  OSH attempts to conduct one Rapid Re-housing 

landlord recruitment session per year. 

Q: Is there a certain limited dollar amount to provide services for each person?    

A: The total budget for supportive services cannot exceed 20% of your total grant request.   

Supportive services should be based on the needs of the clients you are proposing to serve.  

Q: Is there a database that will be provided to track residents as they come into or out of the facility?  
Is there a system available for provider agencies to input information about each applicant who 
receives services?   
 

A:  Yes.  Successful applicants are required by HUD to participate in the Homeless Management 
Information System, which is coordinated by OSH. 

 
Q:  Is it possible to use grant funds to provide shared rooms with a common bath and kitchen to 
homeless individuals as long as each tenant has a lease?    
 

A: Yes, this would be considered Single Room Occupancy. 
 
Q: To clarify the above question, would the program fund a rooming house where each tenant had a 
lease and shared bedrooms, baths, and kitchens?  
 

 A: Yes, this would be considered Single Room Occupancy. 
 
 
 
 
 



Q:  If the grant funds cover the monthly housing and maintenance and operational costs for programs 
for the homeless, what happens to the people when the grant year ends?   
 

A:  If the program is serving chronically homeless individuals in permanent supportive housing, 
individuals can remain in the program permanently.    If participants are in Rapid Rehousing and 
their term of assistance is still in effect, they will remain in the program. Projects are eligible to 
request renewal of their grants on an annual basis.   

 
Q:  What income do potential residents have?  Will a specific portion of their income be set aside to 
assist with their housing costs?  Or will all expenses be covered by the grant?   
 

A:  Individuals may have SSI or income from work; or they may have no income at all, and the 
project would be expected to work with them to increase income. Generally, programs are set 
up such that clients pay 30% of their income for rent; however, rental assistance or leasing 
funds can cover 100% of the rent.  

 
Q:  If the applicant owns the building, is it only possible to apply for rental assistance rather than 
leasing assistance?   
 

A:  Yes.   
 

Q:  Is there a rubric that will help applicants stay within the guidelines for this RFP?  

A:  We recommend you utilize the proposal checklist on page 20; and review the HUD 
Continuum of Care Interim Rule, as described in the RFP on page 3.  

Q: Can a potential provided opt to provide support services such as Life Skills, Employment Readiness 

and Job Placement Assistance instead of housing them?  

A: Because the RFP is to fund the creation of new housing, proposals cannot request supportive 

services funding only.  A supportive services request must be no more than 20% of the total 

budget request. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


